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Advanced Technological Education Program
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This material is based upon work supported by the
National Science Foundation under Grants No.
1841783. The content reflects the views of the
authors and not necessarily those of NSF.




One Word

CHAT QUESTION

* What isone word that comes to
mind when you hear “evaluation”?

Answer />
in chat box



ATE Program

Advanced Technological Education

Meet Jen Genericson*

She has a GREAT idea
for an NSF ATE proposal

*This is a fictional character and project.
Any resemblance to actual persons or projects is coincidental.
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solicitation.

Evaluation: All ATE-funded work must be evaluated, with the exception of planning grants for centers. Project descriptions
must include a subsection title 7 "~ ~':2%an Plan” that includes the following information:

e Aspects of the project th: that frame the
evaluative inquiry or criter
should address both projet
deliverables. Outcomes are
student learning, persistence
broadening participation in S’
knowledge about technician et

The s aa soues, s All ATE-funded work must be evaluated, with the

conclusions about the quality of ti
A timeline for the evaluation that ic

L] L]
st exception of planning grants for centers.
Personnel involved in conducting the

responsibilities will be divided betweel

There must be clear alignment between the evaluation plan and the project’s intended outcomes, activities, and
deliverables.

It is recommended that the evaluator be named in the proposal and a Biographical Sketch included with the proposal’s
supplementary documents. If the submitting organization requires evaluation consultants to be selected through a
competitive bid process after an award is made, the proposer should note the policy that prohibits noncompetitive selection
and describe the procedures that will be used to select an evaluator after the award is made.

Special Information for the Evaluation of Applied Research Projects: Applied research projects may be evaluated by an
external review committee, rather than a single external evaluator. Whether by committee or individual evaluator, the

evaluation of applied research projects should include review and feedback on data collection procedures, analyses, draft
publications, and dissemination plans to ensure quality and enhance the impact of the research.

B. Budgetary Information

Cost Sharing:




What is
e evaluation?

Why should

| do it?

How much
does it cost?

® Whocan
evaluate?

@ Where do | find

an evaluator?



Strategies and Insights
into Evaluation Plans

for NSF ATE Proposals

August 9, 1 p.m. Eastern




? What is evaluation?
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B Evaluation \

FOUR BASIC STEPS AskImportant

questions
about a project’s
processes and
outcomes.
4. 2.
Use and Gather
report results ewdgnce
for accountability, that will help

improvement, and answer.those
planning. questions.

3.

Interpret data
and answer
the evaluation
guestions.
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B Evaluation

PURPOSES

11t

oo Project improvement

@ Accountability

Evidence




B \mprovement 133

PURPOSE #1

* “The most important purpose of evaluation
Is not to prove, but toimprove.”
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PURPOSE #1

JCS E E Joint Committee on Standards
for Educational Evaluation

e Utility
Feasibility
Propriety
Accuracy
Accountability

Learn more at
evaluationstandards.org/program




B Accountability

PURPOSE #2
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and enhance the dissemination of the project's products. Typically, ATE Centers enlist eight to ten members. The proposal
should include only the names of NVC members who have agreed to serve should an award be made. After an award is
made, the cognizant NSF program officer will work with the grantee to finalize NVC membership. The proposal should
address how the NVC will be used in the project.

Evaluation: The funds to support an evaluator lndependent of the project must be requested. The requested funds must
match the scope of the proposed ti The may be by a project’s home institution, as
long as he or she works in a separate organizational unit (e o = ~¥erent deparlment) that has a different reporting line
than that of the proiect’s hama 10 Jject staff, project participants, or an internal evaluator to
/ of data collected and feasibility of conducting the

travel to the annual ATE PI Conference. Lodging is covered
cified number of people from each project and center. All
- Pl Conference.

The funds to support an evaluator independent of ™
the project must be requested.

10 prepare anu supImit a proposal via Kesearch.gov, see detailed technical instructions available at:
https://www.research.gov/research-portal/appmanager/base/desktop?
_nfpb=true&_pagel.abel=research_node_display& nodePath=/researchGov/Service/Desktop/ProposalPreparationan
dSubmission.html. For Research.gov user support, call the Research.gov Help Desk at 1-800-673-6188 or e-mail
rgov@nsf.gov. The Research.gov Help Desk answers general technical questions related to the use of the
Research.gov system. Specific questions related to this program solicitation should be referred to the NSF program
staff contact(s) listed in Section VIII of this funding opportunity.



I Accountability =

PURPOSE #2

Research.cov
Gk kswte Wit

FOR THE NSF COMMUNITY

Annual reports submitted by principal
investigators to NSF:




I Evidence

PURPOSE #3

So, did it work?

freshspectrum.com



I Evidence ‘

PURPOSE #3

Results form Prior NSF Support

specific outcomes and results including metrics to
demonstrate the impact of project activities.

& nstgov 5
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for ), and the primary audience to be affected by those activities (e.g.,
two-year IHE studen\s secondary school students, two-year IHE faculty members, secondary school teachers).

Project Description: The length of the Project Description is limited to 15 pages. The Project Description must begin with
the subsection on Results from Prior NSF Support, and this subsection should cover NSF awards pertaining to the new

proposal. Awards from other sources that directly impact the proposed work should also be included. This subsection must
contain specific outcomes and results including metrics to demonstrate the impact of the project activities.

Center renewals and current centers transitionin~ ¢~ =
NSF Support in the S::==!

“may submit up to five-pages of Results from Prior
ie Project Description should provide a few sentence
locuments for the complete description of Results from

1ale, goals, objectives, deliverables, and activities; the
the PI, co-PI(s), and other senior personnel; the plan for
; and the dissemination plan. Submission of the evaluation
posals will be subject to return without review as they will
mation about effective approaches to evaluation, see the

must contain

r Education and Human Resources

1ce, Math, Engineering, and Technology Instructors

UR), Course-based Undergraduate Research (EvaluateCURE), and
irleton.edu/evaluateur/index.html

pe included in the proposal. Literature cited should specifically relate
should make clear how each reference has played a role in the
ature on research in teaching and learning as well as relevant literature
references are cited, the section should state that no references were

‘oposers should include an aggregated description of the internal and
external resources (both physical and personnel) that the organization and its collaborators will provide to the project,



Which is the best evidence of outcomes?
POLL QUESTION

Example A

The prior project was fund-
ed to increase the number
of students completing 2-
year degrees and entering
the technical workforce.
Funded activities included
developing bridge courses,
enhancing recruitment
efforts, and developing
support resources and
strategies for first-

generation college students.

Example B

All project objectives were
achieved: 150 students en-

rolled in the new ATE course.

300 first-generation students
benefited from newly
developed resources aimed
at addressing their diverse
needs. 400 potential
students were reached with
new recruitment strategies.

Example C

The average pass rate for
targeted courses increased
from 62% to 85% (n=325).
Student’s placement in jobs
right after graduation
increased from from 55% to
84% (n=250). First
generation students said
that they felt a strong sense
of belonging in the program
and received additional
support that helped them
be successful.




Which is the best evidence of outcomes?

Example C

The average pass ra ior
aroeted cavsas® T Creased
from 62% to 85% (n=325).
Student’s placement in jobs
right after graduation
increased from from 55% to
84% (n=250). First
generation students said
that they felt a strong sense
of belonging in the program
and received additional
support that helped them
be successful.
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and enhance the dissemination of the project's products. Typically, ATE Centers enlist eight to ten members. The proposal
should include only the names of NVC members who have agreed to serve should an award be made. After an award is
made, the cognizant NSF program officer will work with the grantee to finalize NVC membership. The proposal should
address how the NVC will be used in the project.

Evaluation: The funds to support an evaluator |ndependent of the pro]ect must be requested. The requested funds must

match the scope of the proposed ti The may p by a project’s home institution, as
long as he or she works in a separate oraanizational unit (e.g., a dlfferem deparlment) that has a different reporting line
than that of the project’s home unit. The “innt otaff nraiect participants, or an internal evaluator to
work with the external evaluator as a me onducting the
evaluation.

ATE PI Conference: The budget must inclc
by the American Association of Community
awardees are to showcase their progress an:

C. Due Dates

e The requested funds must match the scope of the

October 06, 2022
October 05, 2023

proposed evaluative activities.

For Pr i Via gov:

To prepare and submit a proposal via Research.gov, see detailed technical instructions available at:
https://www.research.gov/research-portal/appmanager/base/desktop?
_nfpb=true&_pagelabel=research_node_display&_nodePath=/researchGov/Service/Desktop/ProposalPreparationan
dSubmission.html. For Research.gov user support, call the Research.gov Help Desk at 1-800-673-6188 or e-mail
rgov@nsf.gov. The Research.gov Help Desk answers general technical questions related to the use of the
Research.gov system. Specific questions related to this program solicitation should be referred to the NSF program
staff contact(s) listed in Section VIII of this funding opportunity.




B BUDGETING

RULE OF THUMB

Dedicate

4 10%

of direct project
costs to evaluation




B BUDGETING

TRADE OFFS 9
e 66

Quantitative data Qualitative data
Existing data New data
Less responsive More responsive
Less involvement More involvement
More internal evaluation Less internal evaluation

Less travel More travel



B BUDGETING

EXAMPLE

$520,000 direct costs

" 10% EVALUATION BUDGET:
$52,000 total for 3 years
< $ 17,333 per year

e Evaluator’s time
 Travel costs for site visits
e Evaluator’s overhead costs

.
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Who can evaluate?




Jll Independent

EVALUATOR

The funds to support an evaluator independent of

ece @M - 0 (8 & nstgov ¢ b+ ©

and enhance the dissemination of the project's products. Typically, ATE Centers enlist eight to ten members. The proposal
should include only the names of NVC members who have agreed to serve should an award be made. After an award is
made, the cognizant NSF program officer will work with the grantee to finalize NVC membership. The proposal should
address how the NVC will be used in the project.

Evaluation: The funds to support an evaluator lndependent of the project must be requested. The requested funds must
match the scope of the proposed ti The may be by a project’s home institution, as
long as he or she works in a separate organizational unit (e o = ~¥erent deparlment) that has a different reporting line
than that of the proiect’s hama 10 Jject staff, project participants, or an internal evaluator to
/ of data collected and feasibility of conducting the

travel to the annual ATE PI Conference. Lodging is covered
cified number of people from each project and center. All
- Pl Conference.

the project must be requested.

10 prepare anu supImit a proposal via Kesearch.gov, see detailed technical instructions available at:
https://www.research.gov/research-portal/appmanager/base/desktop?
_nfpb=true&_pagel.abel=research_node_display& nodePath=/researchGov/Service/Desktop/ProposalPreparationan
dSubmission.html. For Research.gov user support, call the Research.gov Help Desk at 1-800-673-6188 or e-mail
rgov@nsf.gov. The Research.gov Help Desk answers general technical questions related to the use of the
Research.gov system. Specific questions related to this program solicitation should be referred to the NSF program
staff contact(s) listed in Section VIII of this funding opportunity.



What counts as an independent?

Big, Wide World

Not OK if they have another role on the project *




I Professional

EVALUATORS

® What to look for in an evaluator:

(@ Experience as an evaluator
@ Research skills

@ Communication skills

@ Understanding of NSF and

2-year-college contexts

Small

O |
Evaluation

Consultant J
—————— =

Large
Evaluation

Center I



Which evaluator would you recommend?
POLL QUESTION

Evaluator A Evaluator B Evaluator C
* Ph.D., Higher education * M.A, Organizational * M.S, Information

administration psychology with emphasis technology

_ in program evaluation , _

* 10 years of experience * Retired dean of technical

leading accreditation * Currently serving as lead programs at community

teams for technical evaluator for 25 NSF- college

E(r)(l)lger:ensws at two-year funded projects . Received more than $4

* Recipient of OQutstanding million in NSF grants over

* Published 5 research Evaluation award from 20-year career

articles and 2 book American Evaluation

chapters on technical Association /)

Answer

education and student
services in poll box




Which evaluator would you recommend?

Evaluator A What is your experience with
* Ph.D. Higher education prOjECt evaluation?

administration

* 10 years of experience
leading accreditation
teams for technical
programs at two-year
colleges

* Published 5 research
articles and 2 book
chapters on technical
education and student
services




Which evaluator would you recommend?

Do you have time to work on
Evaluator B my project’s evaluation?

* M.A, Organizational
psychology with emphasi

in program evaluation Who would do most of the

e Currently serving as lead work and what are their
evaluator for 25 NSF-
funded projects

credentials?

* Recipient of OQutstanding
Evaluation award from Do they have experience

American Evaluation with ATE projects?

Association




Which evaluator would you recommend?

What research methods do you

have experience with? Evaluator C
* M., Information
. . technolo
What is your experience as an >
* Retired dean of technical
external evaluator of grant- brograms at community

funded projects? college

e Received more than $4
million in NSF grants over
20-year career
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O. Where do | find an evaluator?

sl Y




B Finding

AN EVALUATOR

AEA Local Affiliate Groups
eval.org/community/local-affiliates

DONATE

g AMERICAN
EVALUATION : o i : S e  f Lind e R
L ‘ ASSOCIATION About Community Education & Programs Events Publications Policy Advocacy

Local American Evaluation Association affiliate groups are professional development groups dedicated to professionals interested and working in
evaluation. These groups support the broad and diverse evaluators in local communities.

For organizations interested in becoming affiliates of the American Evaluation Association, complete the New Affiliate Petition Form. If you have
questions about this process, please contact Anisha Lewis at info@eval.org.

Affiliate Organization Name and Address of AEA Contact Tel/Fax/Email/Web
January O'Connor Tel: (907) 444-6831
Alaska Evaluation Network (AKEN) Raven's Group LLC Email: january@ravensgroupak.com
Anchorage, AK USA Website: https://tt tionnetwork.wildapricot.org/
Jenny McCullough Cosgrove Tel: 520-907-92029
Arizona Evaluation Network (AZENet) Noesis Consulting, LLC Email: azenet.president@gmail.com
Phoenix, AZ USA Website: http://azenet.wildapricot.org/

Linda E Detaney Tel: 870-225-1103

Arkansas Group of Evaluators (AGES) LFD Consulting LLC oy sy :
Cordova, TN USA Email: linda2inspireu@gmail.com
Atlanta-Area Evaluation Association Christopher Voegeli Email: atlantaaea@gmail.com

(AaEA) Atlanta, GA USA Website: https:/atl-eval.wildapricot.org/




Finding

AN EVALUATOR

/‘ \ EXPANDING
Far =
I ‘%\4 I the Bench MENU —
‘ Search Database =—

Find an Evaluator

SIGN UP FOR FULL ACCESS ——> LOGIN

{ Location State or Territory < ] {Raclal Identity ~ J [Evaluator Type ] [Project Capacity ] [Populations of Focus ]
FILTER

RESULTS
{WorkGeo Restrictions v] [WurkVirtually v] [ExperienceLevel v] [ExperienceConducﬁng v] {Experienceskills v]

Expanding the Bench = 3
expandingthebench.org/ace/evaluators

Afi Wiggins

Afi Wiggins

Atlanta, Georgia

University of Texas at Austin Charles A. Dana
Center

Ajisafé Ekindayg Adajan
Atlanta, Georgia
Creative Research Solutions

Work Geo Restrictions



B Finding

AN EVALUATOR

ATEeENTRAL ATE101  Community Resources Events About 2 Signin Q Search

® ATE Evaluators

Please Note: These are individuals or organizations who have done or are currently doing evaluation work for ATE projects or centers. It is not a verification or endorsement of the qualifications of those
listed, and does not represent all available evaluation options for ATE-funded work. When selecting an evaluator for your project or center, please make sure they are suitable to perform the evaluation work
required.

ATE Evaluator Map on ATE Central
atecentral.net/evaluators




I Procuring

AN EVALUATOR

STEP 1: Talk with your procurement office at your institution to determine your path.

TWO
BASIC <
PATHS

Institution policies allow you to @ Search for and
, —_—
name an evaluator in your proposal N, choose an evaluator

Institution policies does not allow you to ( Use EvaluATE’s
. —> YE
name an evaluator in your proposal resources



B Resources

WRITING EVALUATION PLANS

E Iu TE Evaluation Plan Checklist for ATE Proposals

Lori A. Wingate | Updated June 2023

This checklist provides information on what should be induded in evaluation plans for proposals to the
National Scdence Foundation’s [NSF) Advanced Technological Education [ATE) program. Grant seekers should
carefully read the most recent ATE program solicitation [hitp://biily/nsf-ate) for detalls about the program
and proposal submission requirements.

Evaluation Plan

ATE proposals must inchude a subsection titled “Evaluation Plan™ within the 15-page project description.
EvaluATE recommends dedicating one to two pages to the evaluation plan and including the following
five elements:

1. Evaluator

O Kentify the project’s evaluator by name and organization.

O Briefly describe the evaluator’s qualifications, induding their experience evaluating STEM education
programs.

O Refer to the evaluator’s biosketch and letter of collaboration and indude these as supplementary
documents.

O K the evaluator is an employee of the project’s host institution, explain how the evaluatoris
independent from the project [they should not work in the same department or be a supendsor or
supervisee of project personnel).

If the project’s host institution has a policy that prohibits selecting an evaluator at the proposal stage:

O Explain the institutional policy that does not allow for selection of an eval or prior to fundil

O Describe how an evaluator will be selected after the award is made.

2. Evaluation Questions
O List key questions—ideally, about three to seven—that the evaluation will address.
O Indude questions about both project im plementation {what the project does) and outcomes [what
changes it brings about).
O Ensure that the questions align with the project’s goals and activities as described in the proposal.
O Ensure that the questions address the project’s intellectual merit [contributions to advancing
knowledge) and broader impact [contributions to the betterment of society).

3. Data

Indfcators

O Kentify what information will be used to answer each evaluation question [i.e., what wil be
measured).

Data Collection Methods and Sources

O Kentify how the information will be gathered and from what sources.

O K relevant, explain sampling and use of com parison or control groups.

O I using existing data collection instruments, include citations and justify their use.

Andlysis

O Kentify the procedures that will be used to summarize quantitative and qualitative data [eg.,
descriptive statistics, inferential tests, regression, deductive or inductive coding).

Interpretation

O Mentify sources of comparative information e_g., baseline data, benchmarks, group comparison;
performance rubric; program community mem bers’ opinions) and explain how it will be used to
answer the evaluation questions.




B Resources

ATE EVALUATION COACHING
evalu-ate.org/coaching

o
.:F“Q_J

Amy Germuth

Lola Adedokun Keith Sturgi



On Linkedin Through our website
bit.ly/eval-li R evalu-ate.org
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